RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 8:37 am, Feb 02, 2024

From: Leilani Beaver

To: Joanna Waldstreicher

Subject: RE: Advisory Opinion Request 2024-02
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 5:14:57 PM

Yes, that is correct.
Thank you,

Leilani Rudow Beaver
Principal Attorney
Beaver Legal Corporation

Email: |beaver@beavercompliance.com
Phone: (949) 441-5352

Website: www.beavercompliance.com

The information contained in this email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be attorney-client privileged
information and intended only for the addressee. Do no read, copy, or disseminate this email communication unless you are
the addressee. The information contained in this message is the property of Beaver Legal Corporation and its unauthorized
use, disclosure, or dissemination, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify
the sender and destroy all copies of this communication. Thank you.

From: Joanna Waldstreicher <JWaldstreicher@fec.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Leilani Beaver <lbeaver@beavercompliance.com>
Subject: Advisory Opinion Request 2024-02

Dear Ms. Beaver:

Thank you for speaking with me this afternoon about your advisory opinion request on behalf of
Congresswoman Maxine Waters and Citizens for Waters. This is to confirm my understanding that
the requestors anticipate that the distribution of the proposed brochures will be the same as the
distribution described in AO 2004-37; that is, that at least 500 pieces of each version of the brochure
will be mailed.

Please reply to this email to confirm the accuracy of this information, or to clarify or correct it as
necessary. Please note that your response may become part of the advisory opinion request. If so,
it will be posted on the Commission’s website.

Regards,

Joanna S. Waldstreicher

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel — Policy Division
1050 First Street NE

Washington, DC 20463

202-694-1650
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